
PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
JUNE 17, 2015 

 
** NOT APPROVED ** 

 

Committee Members Present: T. Hopkins, D. Root, D. Healy, C. Jessup, K. LaForge, D.  
Pullen, C. Crandall  

Others Present: M. Alger, S. Burt, D. Decker, K. Dirlam, D. Fanton, K. Graves, L. Gridley, G. 
Hanchett, C. Knapp, B. Riehle, T. Ross, C. Santora, R. Sobeck-Lynch, N. Ungermann, J. 
Wood 

Media Present: D. Donohue, Olean Times Herald; B. Quinn, Wellsville Daily Reporter 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Planning & Economic 
Development Committee Chairman Ted Hopkins. 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Legislator Root, seconded by Legislator LaForge, and carried to 
approve the Planning & Economic Development Committee minutes of May 20, 2015. 

Economic Development/Industrial Development Agency 
Monthly Report 
 Development Team Coordinator Jack Wood told the Committee that there is a “bunch of 
things going on.” He said that the Acme PILOT is going through, and that Sanzo is doing a nice 
job over there. He added that it looks like he’s going to use up to about 75,000 square feet in 
that building which is good for the County and good for jobs.  Mr. Wood said that the Alliance 
PILOT is a done deal. He went on to say that they are involved in the re-funding of a bond for 
one of our local educational institutions. 
 Mr. Wood went on to say that he attended a CFA workshop at JCC, adding that there 
are lots of options for funding out there to include parks, recreation, and community 
development to name a few.  
 Two “big ticket” items for his Team this year, he said, are branding and benchmarking. 
Mr. Wood said the Team is working with an outside  committee to get this done, but that there 
probably would be no report until August. He added that branding will be expensive, but it is an 
all-or-nothing proposition. It is important for all facets of the County (government, business and 
industry, and higher education) to speak with one voice for the County.  
 As far as the IDA is concerned, Mr. Wood said its financials are in best shape they’ve 
been in for a long time. He added that the IDA-owned car has been sold because it’s not 
needed at this time. Mr. Wood went on to say that all the contract issues that have been 
discussed in executive session are all moving forward, but he can’t discuss them at this time in 
open session. 

County Planner 
Monthly Report 
 County Planner Kier Dirlam thanked the Committee members for their condolences on 
the loss of his sister before beginning his monthly report. 
 
 Mr. Dirlam’s report included the following items: 



Planning & Economic Development Committee Minutes 
June 17, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 The Town of Amity has completed a preliminary version of its Comprehensive Plan. He 
noted that they had run into some computer trouble which He helped clean up, and he added 
some new maps to the Plan. He noted that the Plan appears on the Town’s website and that the 
Town has tentatively approved it. It is scheduled to go before tonight’s Planning Board meeting. 
He expects the final approval to occur in July. 
 Mr. Dirlam said he has received numerous requests for maps such as for the Allegany 
Artisans as well as some Boy Scout troops. He has provided the requested maps. 
 The Comprehensive Planning School has passed its half-way point. Mr. Dirlam said the 
MRB Group is doing a good job, but that this has been a challenging project. 
 Mr. Dirlam was unable to attend the Broadband Summit in Albany last week, but 
representatives from CONXX did attend and met some interested last-mile providers. Mr. Dirlam 
will be reviewing the providers to find the appropriate fit for the County’s project. 
 Finally, Mr. Dirlam said, a “stack” of people have applied for the Planning & 
Development Specialist position; many of the applicants’ qualifications exceed those posted for 
the position. He said that he will be going through the applications with County Administrator 
Mitch Alger and winnow down the possibilities. 

Greater Allegany Chamber of Commerce 
Monthly Report 
 Greater Allegany Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Gretchen Hanchett told the 
Committee that the Chamber had advertised in Jazz Magazine, NYS Golfers Guide, the Nitros’ 
Baseball Yearbook, NYS Food & Travel, and In the Outdoors. She went on to say that some of 
the events at which the Chamber had a presence at recently included the Fillmore Fun Fest, 
Celtic Festival, Genesee River Wild River Float, Music in the Park/Opening of the Angelica 
Farmers’ Market, Cuba Dairy Week, the Nitros’ Start-up Dinner, and the Irish Bowling event. 
She added that there were many more events coming up over the next several weeks. Finally, 
she said that she attended Congressman Tom Reed’s Manufacturing Summit and got a lot of 
good information for the Manufacturing Council. She added that there was a lot of information 
on opportunities for exporting products. She gave the example of a woman who exports her 
pickles all over the United States. She noted that there are, obviously, many opportunities out 
there that our local businesses are missing out on. She met with the Alfred Business Group as 
part of her plan to create Chamber chapters. She said that she had received a copy of the letter 
that former Buffalo Bill Thurman Thomas had sent to RV dealerships to help out with next year’s 
Fireball Run housing. Other dealerships have been contacted as well. Ms. Hanchett added that 
there are some “outfitters” showing interest in having a presence in the County and one is also 
interested in the Watchful Wildlife Program. She added that on June 24, the Sustainable 
Advanced Manufacturing Center on the Wellsville Campus of Alfred State will have its grand 
opening at 2 p.m. and all the Legislators are invited. She also said that on Saturday, June 20, a 
new access park will open at the Belmont Conservation Club. 

Employment & Training 
Monthly Report 
 Employment & Training Director Reita Sobeck-Lynch, began her report by saying that on 
Friday at the Workforce Investment Board meeting, they will be awarding the youth programs for 
Allegany and Cattaraugus Counties for the program year ’15. She said she is not sure how 
many applicants there might be from Allegany County. “We may be the only ones from Allegany 
County who applied, or there may be a big pool,” she said. Referring to her June 2015 Report, 
Ms. Lynch said that having 819 customer visits in May was huge for E&T. She added that 
Cattaraugus County usually has between 900-1,000 per month, but that includes unemployment 
applicants as well. She added that 147 people came to vie for jobs at Saputo. Saputo hired 12 



Planning & Economic Development Committee Minutes 
June 17, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 
 
workers who began work on June 1, and once those 12 are oriented, Saputo will bring on 
another 12 employees. The target is to hire 40 people, she said when asked what Saputo’s new 
employee goal was.. She said she hopes to hire 60 youth for the Summer Youth Employment 
Program which runs for five weeks. The potential hiring businesses actually do the interviewing 
for these jobs. The youth, who must meet income guidelines, work between 20 and 30 hours 
per week and earn the minimum wage. However, they also get work experience and learn some 
life skills such as budgeting as part of the program. She said that the new restaurant in Belmont, 
the Country Stone Fire Grill, opened on Monday. Ms. Lynch distributed some sample menus to 
Committee members. 
 
Amendment to Resolution 235-14 (Section 4 Salary Resolution) as It Pertains to the 
Summer Youth Counselor 
 Ms. Lynch requested an amendment to Resolution No. 235-14. The resolution should be 
amended to include the Summer Youth Employment Counselor position at the rate of $12 per 
hour. The request was approved on a motion by Legislator Root, seconded by Legislator Healy, 
and carried. Refer to Ways & Means 

Adjournment 
 There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:30 p.m. following a motion by Legislator LaForge, seconded by Legislator 
Jessup, and carried 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Cynthia Santora, Secretary to the Clerk of the Board 
Allegany County Board of Legislators 
 


